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Fromi: Pendarvis, Margarita (CRM)

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 4:00 PM

To: Stappa Evgenia

Cc: aeleftheriadou@justice.gov.qgr

Subject: RE: U.S. Provisional Arrest Request for Alexander Vinnik, DOB: August 16, 1979

Dear Eugenia,

Thank you very much. | am attaching the arrest warrant in English. We expect the Greek translation tomorrow
or on Wednesday and | will send it as soon as it is ready.

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Kind regards,
Margarita

From: Stappa Evgenia [mailto:EStappa@justice.gov.gr]

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 8:53 AM

To: Pendarvis, Margarita (CRM) <Margarita.Pendarvis@CRM.USDOJ.GOV>

Cc: aeleftheriadou@justice.gov.gr

Subject: Re: U.S. Provisional Arrest Request for Alexander Vinnik, DOB: August 16, 1979

Dear Margarita,

We have received the above mentioned request regarding the provisional arrest for VINNIK and have
already forwarded it to the Public Prosecutor's Office inThessaloniki. In the request you note that the

arrest warrant is attached but we have not received it. While we do not need it to proceed with the
arrest it is best that we have it in order to avoid any protest from his lawyer when he is arrested.
Thank you very much in advance.

Best regards,
Eugenia

From: Eleftheriadou Argyro

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 2:52 PM

To: Estappa@justice.gov.gr

Subject: Fw: U.S. Provisional Arrest Request for Alexander Vinnik, DOB: August 16, 1979
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